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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the

District of Vermont

United States of America )
V. )
HECTOR RAMON PEREZ-ALVARADO ) CaseNo. .84y

) 2+ I'l-m ) 39 -1
)
)

Defendant(s)
CRIMINAL COMPLAINT
I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.
On or about the date(s) of October 8, 2017 in the county of Orleans in the
District of Vermont , the defendant(s) violated:
Code Section Offense Description

8 U.S.C. Section 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii) knowing, or in reckless disregard of the fact, that an alien has entered the
United States in violation of law, transports such alien within the United
States by means of transportation, in furtherance of such violation of the law

This criminal complaint is based on these facts:

See Attached Affidavit

# Continued on the attached sheet.
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Frre el

Complétﬁam s signature

Matthew Palma, Border Patrol Agent

Printed name and title

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence.

Date: 10/09/2017 @

Judge’s signature
ot
City and state: Burlington, Vermont Christina I&Reiss, Chief Judge

Printed name and title




